THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION HONORING AND COMMENDING

Saint Charles Parish

90t Anniversary
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WHEREAS, the City of San Carlos was incorporated in 1925 and three years later, in 1928,
Archbishop Edward Hanna of San Francisco established a new Catholic parish called Saint
Charles Parish to serve the growing number of Catholic families living there; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 1929, Father Harold Crampton celebrated the first Saint Charles
Parish mass in the new church built on Walnut Street, followed by countless services presided
over by seven successive leaders, including the current Reverend Father David Ghiorso; and

WHEREAS, Saint Charles Parish purchased land in 1948 on Tamarack Avenue, opening the
Saint Charles School in 1950 and building the Saint Charles Rectory in 1951, to be followed by
construction of the Convent in 1959 and the current Saint Charles Church dedication in 1966,

and

WHEREAS, subsequent expansion of Saint Charles Parish included Borromeo Hall in 1994
and the re-dedication of Saint Charles Church in 2010 following a roof repair and interior
renovation;

WHEREAS, Saint Charles Parish has been an important religious pillar in the lives of San
Carlos Catholics, as well as a wonderful community partner for the entire city of San Carlos for
nine decades.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of San Mateo County
does hereby recognize and commend Saint Charles Parish in the City of San Carlos on the
celebration of its 90t Anniversary and wishes the Parish, its clergy and its many community
members continued success and support.

Dated: September 1, 2018

SUPERVISORS:

DAVE PINE, PRESIDENT

CAROLE GROOM

DON HORSLEY

WARREN SLOCUM

DAVID J. CANEPA

Attest:

Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors



